
Comhshaol, Oidhreacht agus Rialtas Aitiuil ~ 

Environment, Heritage and Local Governmen 

Oifig an Aire 
Office of the Minister 

Please Quote Ref: REP7646/JG/08 

17 November, 2008. 

Ms. Marie Harris, 
_L. - - _  -L- .-.+-- Programme Officer,. z= - = -- 

Licensing ,unit, ;(  
Ofice of Climate, Licensing 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
Headquarters, 
PO Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
County Wexford. 

Resource ube, 

Dear Ms. Harris, 

I have been asked by Mr. John Gormley, T.D. Minister for the Environment, Heritage and Local 
Government, to acknowledge receipt of your recent letter in connection with the waste water discharge 
licence application from Monaghan County Council in relation to agglomeration named Clones. 

Yours sincerely, 

An  Roinn Cornhshaoil, Oidhreachta agus Rialtais Aitiuil, Teach an Chustaim, Baile Atha Cliath 1 
Department of the Environment, Heritage and Local Government, Custom House, Dublin 1 

Tel: 353 1 888 2000 LoCall: 1890 20 20 21 Fax: 353 1 878 8640 e-Mail: ministerQenviron.ie Web:,www.environ.ie 
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